NATIONAL OFFICE MEMORANDUM

DATE: Tuesday 215t January 2025
TO: ALL WOMEN MEMBERS
FROM: National Returning Officer

SUBJECT: POSTAL BALLOT RESULTS — NATIONAL
WOMENS COUNCIL — AUCKLAND ONE RAIL
(AOR), SOUTH ISLAND PORTS AND NORTH
ISLAND RAIL.

The postal ballot results for The National Women’s Council — AOR, Sl
Ports and NI Rail for the 2024 — 2026 Term which was conducted in
accordance with Rule 42 of the Union Rules and Standing Orders is as
follows:

Auckland One Rail -

Ballot papers issued: : 74
Returned: 22
Total ballot return rate 29.73%
Invalid: 0
Michele Bent 4 (18.18%)
Makarita Hill 18 (81.82%)

MAKARITA HILL IS DECLARED ELECTED

SOUTH ISLAND PORTS

Ballot papers issued: 60
Returned: 16
Total ballot return rate 26.67%
Invalid: 0
Anne Wells g (43.75%)
Zoe Smith 9 (56.25%)

ZOE SMITH IS DECLARED ELECTED




NORTH ISLAND RAIL

Ballot papers issued: 254
Returned: 18
Total ballot return rate 7.07%
Invalid: 0
Amelia Hunter 3 (16.67%)
Christie Yule 15 (83.33%)

CHRISTIE YULE IS DECLARED ELECTED

Congratulations to those elected and thank you to the unsuccessful candidates for
seeking office.

Signed:

Howard Phillips
NATIONAL RETURNING OFFICER
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